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Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 25 October 2024 8:57 AM
To: Contact@swtlco.com
Cc: Admin A
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GU 8200T(AIG) AND SNG 9261B AT/ALONG ANG MO KIO 

AVENUE 10 ON 17/10/2024

Our Ref: CD/AIG24100379/Kma3 
AIG Ref: 6022724253SG 
 
 
M/S SIN WAH THONG LIQUOR CO. PTE. LTD. 
 
 
 
Dear PERSON IN CHARGE/ SOH LAI SENG, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GU 8200T(AIG) AND SNG 9261B AT/ALONG ANG MO KIO AVENUE 10 ON 17/10/2024
 
We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your 
motor insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third-party claim against your policy. 
 
We have received a claim from SNG 9261B against your insurance policy. 
 
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour. 
Therefore, we shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement of the third-party claim at best to avoid 
further litigation, which would escalate to even more cost.  
 
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please 
contact us within 07 days from the date of this letter. 
 
Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be aƯected upon next renewal due to this Third-Party 
claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD 
will be protected. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Daphne Lee (Ms) | Case Handler 

Third Party Direct Settlement 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2157 | Email: DaphneLee@lkkauto.com|  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 
 



 

Claim Audit

 

  AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
22 Oct
2024
16:57

Clm Dtl Modified Claimant's Name: -> VINCAR PTE LTD. Claimant's ID: -> 200312900K. [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

2
22 Oct
2024
16:57

Clm Veh Model
Changed (205506) RENAULT GRAND SCENIC IV 1.5 DCI EU6 (A). [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

3
22 Oct
2024
16:57

Clm Created
Reg No: SNG9261B. Acct Date: 2024/10/17. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insur
ance Pte. Ltd. (SG). TP Insurer: Income Insurance Limited (HQ). Workshop: Optima Werkz
Pte Ltd (HQ)

[A] HOW MEI
KWAN

4
22 Oct
2024
16:57

Adj Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

5
22 Oct
2024
16:57

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2024/11/01 [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

6
22 Oct
2024
16:57

Adj Mandate Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

7
22 Oct
2024
16:57

Clm Ins Co
Changed

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [203630] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance
Pte. Ltd. (Express)

[A] Merimen
Administrator

8
22 Oct
2024
16:57

Label Added (20224):Field Survey. [A] Merimen
Administrator

9
22 Oct
2024
16:57

Label Added (19):Fastlane. [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

10
22 Oct
2024
16:57

Adj Adjuster
Assigned [None] -> KENNETH KONG [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

11
25 Oct
2024
08:46

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] Daphne Lee

Mooi Ngiuk

12
25 Oct
2024
08:46

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] Daphne Lee

Mooi Ngiuk

13
05 Mar
2025
13:24

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [I] Marhoum,

Firman

14
11 Apr
2025
16:14

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [I] Marhoum,

Firman

15
20 May
2025
17:03

Adj Rpt
Initiated

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

16
20 May
2025
17:03

Ins Email
Updated [None] -> [Contact@swtlco.com] [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

17
20 May
2025
17:03

Clm Dtl Modified Insured Address 1: -> -. Insured Address 2: -> -. Insured PostCode: -> -. Insured City: ->
1277. Driver Name: -> SOH LAI SENG. Claim Conclusion: -> 3.

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

18
20 May
2025
17:03

Clm Dtl Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2022/09/15. [A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

19
20 May
2025
17:03

Clm Details
Notified

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

20
19 Jun
2025
14:24

Adj Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:58261.85:Liability: 100% (BOLA 27) *Quantum: $58,261.85(all-in). Please refer t
o adjuster report for details. *For your approval please.

[A] Daphne Lee
Mooi Ngiuk

21
24 Jul
2025
10:32

Adj Next Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2024/11/01. Mandate Remarks: Please proceed with settleme
nt @ $58,261.85 [COR (w/GST)- $49,050.00, LOR-$9,156 ($100 X 84 DAYS), GIA-$31.00,
PHV Decal: $22.67] ** subject to final repair bill & ATA.

[I] Marhoum,
Firman

22
24 Jul
2025
10:32

Adj Mandate Set
Approved:58261.85:Please proceed with settlement @ $58,261.85 [COR (w/GST)- $49,05
0.00, LOR-$9,156 ($100 X 84 DAYS), GIA-$31.00, PHV Decal: $22.67] ** subject to final r
epair bill & ATA.

[I] Marhoum,
Firman

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go

ACTIVITY
No record

Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

7/24/25, 5:11 PM Merimen e-Claims

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistory&caseid=1481188&extid=466888&CFID=66… 1/2

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=669072&CFTOKEN=871929eed5ddb52d-422C39A8-AF0F-E346-FB2FB4282E7D56EB&USID=12435&RID=1327365
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=669072&CFTOKEN=871929eed5ddb52d-422C39A8-AF0F-E346-FB2FB4282E7D56EB&USID=12435&RID=1327365
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=1&personal=1&CFID=669072&CFTOKEN=871929eed5ddb52d-422C39A8-AF0F-E346-FB2FB4282E7D56EB&USID=12435&RID=1327365
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=669072&CFTOKEN=871929eed5ddb52d-422C39A8-AF0F-E346-FB2FB4282E7D56EB&USID=12435&RID=1327365&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DMTRadjuster%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_viewhistory%26caseid%3D1481188%26extid%3D466888%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=669072&CFTOKEN=871929eed5ddb52d-422C39A8-AF0F-E346-FB2FB4282E7D56EB&USID=12435&RID=1327365
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